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John (Jack) R. Venrick
From: "Jack Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 9:50 PM
Subject: NEW GULF OIL DISCOVERY ....Will Obama continue American dependence on foreign supply?
To: Property Rights Groups, Washington House, Senate, US Congress
Reps, Media Puget Sound
US Gas Prices At the Pump  $3.56
$2.10
Bush & Republican Congress Pelosi-Reid
Congress
11/4/2010
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MEKICO

@l UNITED STATES SENATOR LARRY CRAIG

Thanks Dan for article forwarded below. I threw in the graphics. Grand theft fossil fuel
continues, furthering the green agenda to shut down all public and private land use and turn
America into a useless wilderness wasteland zoo while rat packing the urban areas for
revenue and control for the states, counties and cities. All of which increase the crime,
corruption and add to the quickening of the breakdown of society.

We are long over due for a revolution.
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Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
http://www.freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromAlternativeEnergyMyths.dwt.asp

From: Dan

To:

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:53 PM

Subject: NEW GULF OIL DISCOVERY ....Will Obama continue American dependence on foreign supply?

This is a WorldNetDaily printer-friendly version of the article which follows.
To view this item online, visit http://www.worldnetdaily.com/index.php?pageld=109125

Tuesday, September 08, 2009

FROM JEROME CORSI'S RED ALERT
WorldNetDaily Exclusive

Everyone drills for oil off Florida
— except U.S.

Will Obama continue American dependence on
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foreign supply?

September 06, 2009

WorldNetDaily http://www.wnd.com/index.php?fa=PAGE.view&pageld=109125

BP has announced the discovery of yet another huge oil field
in the Gulf of Mexico. At the same time, communist Russia is
ready to work with Cuba to begin drilling 50 miles offshore
Key West in the Gulf, and China is negotiating with Canada
for the right to develop the vast oil resources in Alberta.

Still, the Obama administration has remained resolute in
opposing U.S. offshore drilling, Jerome Corsi's Red Alert

reports.

Found 250 miles southeast of Houston, the Tiber well was found
under 4,132 feet (.8 mile) of water and was drilled to a total
depth of 35,055 feet (6.6 miles), making the well one of the
deepest ever drilled by the oil and natural gas industry.

Bloomberg noted that 35,000 feet is a greater height than Mount Everest.

"These material discoveries together with our industry leading acreage position support the
continuing growth of our deepwater Gulf of Mexico business into the second half of the next
decade,” said Andy Inglis, BP's head of exploration and production, commenting on the Tiger
Field oil find in the Gulf.

Still, the Obama administration opposes U.S. offshore drilling, while the British have made yet
another find of massive oil reserves in the Gulf, Russia prepares to drill with Cuba off Key West
and China negotiates with Canada for rights to develop Alberta’s vast oil-sands resources.

"The inevitable result of Obama administration's energy policy is that U.S. dependence on
foreign oil is likely to continue another four years, while Russia and China are left free to
exploit for their benefit abundantly available oil and natural gas resources that should be ripe
for U.S. energy development,” Corsi wrote. "Thanks to a Carter administration agreement,
rights to the waters between the U.S. and Cuba were split down the middle between the two
countries.”

"Since the Florida Keys and the closest point in Cuba are only 90 miles apart, some of these
potentially energy-rich waters belong to America, but no exploration or drilling is allowed to
happen on the U.S. side,” Ben Lieberman, a senior policy analyst in the Roe Institute for
Economic Policy Studies at the Heritage Foundation, pointed out. "It may even turn out that
some of the oil and natural gas Cuba produces could have been extracted from American-
controlled waters, like two straws on either side of a milkshake."

Still, Lieberman added, under the Obama administration the Department of Interior which
handles offshore leasing has not issued a single lease allowing exploration and drilling in the
85 percent of America's waters where Congress repealed the oil-drilling restrictions in the
last year of the Bush administration.
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